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JUDGE KY VON NGUYEN:

This is the hearing on the Complaint of
' Vera Moore and William Hughes against Phiiadelphia Gas
Works at Docket Numper Z~-01536788. My name is Ky Van
Nguyen, 1 am the Administrative Law Judge presiding
ovéer this hearing. 1 will ask the parties to identify
‘themselves for the record. Ms. Moore?

MS. MOORE:

My nazme is Vera Moore. I am the daughter
of William Hughes, he's deceased, and I've been paying
the gas bill.

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Then why does his name appear =--7

MS. MOORE:

I just never toox it off. The electric
'bill is in his name, too.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Your Honor, at a previcus matter, both
Ms. Moore and William Hughes are now customers of
f@cexd as a result of Commissicn's action irn a
previﬁus matter.

<JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Okay. Is this basically a complaint tne

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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same as the complaint before?

MS. MOORE:

No, Si1r, 1t 1is not.

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Why it is not?

MS. MOORE:

It is not the same because I ~--- what I'm
s Jappealing now is that PGW ~laims that I had a back
biil, one of the billls that was sent to me in May of
11997 was $700 anc, I forgot Qith the interest it it
came to $829.47. And the only back amount on this
bill that I was sent at that time was $317.70. That's
5la big difference between $700 --- $629. And I'11l give
you a copy of this and I'1l]l give them & copy. There's
;lnothking on this bill that said I owed them $700. |
’Thera is the back, on the bottom, it's the back that
Lhey tell me that I owed. |
| JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Lo you have any record of that from 199772

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Your Honor, T guess I actually ---
because in the previous matter, Your Honor asked aven
for account informaticn barck to 1996, In the current
matter, she pushes it back one other year, but it's

still the same. She's looking for the same amount. I

Sargent’s Court Reporting'Service, Inc.
{814) 536~8908
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have records back to 199%E. I'm taking issue with what
she just sald, because the bill of 8/17 was a
combination of a back bill of $370 and the current
biil;’that’s the bill that's in front of you now.

At the time of the proceeding that we had
in 2002, what was quoted was the money owed on the day
of the proceeding. = d@h‘t know 1f Ms. Hughes (sic)
is aware of this, but as of today, because cf payments
ﬁhat’s she's made, her account balance is zero. Have
vyou heard that?

MS. MOORE:

Sir, I nad to be aware of it. I'm the
one that paid it for him. My gas is cut off in
Ucrobier cr November ---.

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Wihat is 1t; the gas'sut of £7?

ME. MOORE:

They cut the gas off, because I had let

 th@ gas off.

CUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Okavy .
MS. MOORE:

EZnd 1 had to pay --- I paid them $1,100

and some odd dollars to get 1t turned back on.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Sargent’s Couzt Reporting Servlce, Inc.
(814} 536~8908
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My witness is prepared to give an update

lwf everything that's ccecurred to that account since

2002.

Now sz2e -~~~ and this 1s all for back

bills that they clain that I owed from --- . All

righkt. On here this is --- and I can give everybsdy a

copy of this, too. Ycocu had requested that PBGW, it

says tell me 1f there was any actual reading in 1935
because PGW said 1 owed the money from 1995, And it

there was, vou ask them for 1t, to give you a printout

'tc show what I owed them. 2And I'’1 give you a copy of

Lhis and I'.1l give them a cupy.

(Exhibits Cne through Six
narked for i1dentificat i cn.y

JUDGE VAN NZUYEN:

And give it to the Court Reporter, too.

K5. MOORE:

Ckay. I'm sorry.

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Two copies.

MS. MOORE:

- Give who a copy?

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Two coples to the Court Reporter.

Ssrgent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814} 536-8908
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MS. MOORE:

I need one to read. I only brought

three. I didn't know I was going te need twe extra

lones. But as you'll see on there, and I can't guote

it verbatim, but I can tell you what's on there.

There's a reediang from April, '94, to April '9% and it

for, like, $190-some dollars and as you go down,
you'll see whkat the meter readings were for 1995, And
that reading llxe that, you see for a whole year, I

didn't use but $195 wecrth of gas and t“he reason for

' that was because I had a fire on December 26th of 1994

and I couldn't live in the house because I had no
heat. The electric burned, the electric wires burned
cn the outside of the house so there was no electric

there and no heat and I couldn't 1ive there. S0 T

lived with a friend and neighbor until May cof 1996.

PGH ~=~,

- JUDGE VAN NSUYEN:
Now you want to =estify; you want tc make
a speech? |

MS. MOORE:

I beg your pardon?

JUDBE VAN NZUYEN:

Lo you want to testify or want to make a

speech?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (B14) 536-8908
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MS. MOORE:

I'm just saying why, ycu krow, I'm just

- JUDGE VAN NZUYEN:

Lo you want to testify?

MNE. MOORE:

Yes.

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Stand and raise youxr right hand.

 VERA M. MOORE, HAVING FIRET BEEN DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED

AS FOLLOWS:

N e s e e wnc AT Gke tm e G e e e N e e WD eGR e e e okn Son el e e e kar e ey S e ek Ay e smie e M mie e peie 006 e e Sem e ek ek e e

UIRECT TESTIMONY

'BY VERA M. MOORE:

Al Okay. 5o when they read the meter ---.

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

When did they read tne meter.
A. Yes. See right there? That for a year I used but
$19% worth of gas and that was because there was
nebody in the house‘hecause there was no heat there?
Okay. I received this bill =--=- and I still migkt have
enmdugh copies because he said I had to give him‘two.
When he read the meter, because‘there wasn't nobody

there and I was still making payments to the gas

Sargent'’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{§14) 536-8908 :
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JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

When d¢ yeu -=--7
A. -~~~ gas company. They were still sending me ---

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Where do you live?

a. I beyg your pardon?

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Where do you live?
A. I live at 2033 North lSﬁh Street and l've lived
there all but five years of my life since 1947.

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

And your father lived there?
A, My father buiit that house July, 1847. You will

see on these bills was PGW's. I had a credit of

21 $1,093.73. Now I don't use 52,000 worth of gas a

year. Much less than that.

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

How do you kncw that?
| 2. Sir, I can snow you my bills. This shows that I
doen't. I have === I hate to bring out mounds and
ymounds of them, but I do have them. I don‘'t abuce

that type ot gas because I have a.lergies and the nheat

is too nuch for me and I can't stand %6 be real hot so

25 {=~~ and ! never will, They were basing that on

S N S VTN T

Saryent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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lestimates that my father used. And I'il/grant, my
father was ar elderly man and he had been sick for 20
years so he needed his heat to keep him warm.

I hate to do this to yeu, Judge Nguyen,

or

but ---., Okasy. Because I don't have none for them.
But if you look at these bills, you can see that I
don't burn no where near the amount of gas that my
father burned. Even they have some information that
you didn't request sheowing my payments and ry usage
jand staff. 1t's much less tnan my father'é. I would
never Jdsge that kind --- my father never cﬁt his gas
off. HNever. It was ¢cn in tne summer. If the

| temperature in thet house dropped below 75 degrees,
:the heat came on. He was si¢k, he was old, and he was
not geing to do without hea%. So the bills were high.
Sgmetimes even in the summer. My bills in the summer
don't run --- the most it had beeh and while I was
there was under $45 for any month in the summer.

cUUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Your father died at what age?
A. My father died at 73. But ke had peen sick for
cver 20 years. QOkay. My thing is PGW is trying to
maxe me look so bad as a customer like I don't pay ny
Lbills, I see here where they had set upbd --= this 1is

called report to the informal! complaint unit and it's

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 526-8908
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from PGW. It has on here that --- I got the gas bill,
lthe gas was cut off several times when that's not
Vytrue. That is 2tterly not true. And the only time
that gas bill was cut off was in June of 1997 when I
filed the first complaint when I found that I had paid
Pﬁw’$750 and I only used §5005.08 wortn of gas; That
was my inltial complaint, okay? But then they started
claiming that I didn't owe it from 1987, I cwed it
from 19%95. That's why I'm giving you that --- this
Jystuff now, because I wasn't there mos: of the =ime in
‘Qéyand part of '85. PGW owed me money and =--.

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Owed vyou money?

14, Yes. They salc they owed me. They owed -~-- but
they never peid me the money back. Qkay. That's whét
i’m say.ng. You only have to look at that bkill,
you'll see that I had credit here for $1,192.73

~

'because there was nobody in the house and I was still
paying them because I intended to go back but only te
back when I could be in *he nouse and not be cold. So
I didn't go back until May of 19%6. 30 they read the
meter because they have zo read it in a vyear and if
{they don't read it they cut your stuff off.

$o they read the meter to see now much I used and

it wasn't much and I had a credit. Well, where did

Sargent’s Court Reporting Servace, Inc.
{B14) 536-8308
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the $7DO and some cone from in 189572 Do you
understand what I'm Saying? PGW has showed me nothing
that showed me first c¢f all, this transctipt that I
requested here shows my payment from February 9, 1896,
to 6/5/1997 and my payments and what they charged me
and what I paid. I don't have nothing like that for
1995 where PGW could show me that I owed them $700 and
some dollars.

The i1mportant thing is that 1f I owed themk$?00
from 199%, I wouldn't have had gas in 18%7 because
they would have cut it off. I didn't owe them and I'm
getting upset and I hope you'll forgive me. I'm going
Lo give you a copy of this and I'm going to pldce 1t

on =--- and these are bills that I received and I'm

>lgoing to show you even after I got a meter that they

were reading from the street, they still double billed

me anhd didn't give me credit fcr some of my payments.

But 1 need one of these and I'm sorry, but I will give
you these fwo when I'm finished with this. ;Okay; i f

you l@&k at the bills, you'll see the oné dated 1/7/01
and ===~ | | |

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Excuse me, 1I'd like to have a cecpy.

Al Dkay.

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8308
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1/7/00.

A One of the documents say, pay by 1/7/01.

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:
'OO‘

A, Qkay. Thnat pay by date up there.

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:
'00.
A ‘00, I'm sorry. Forgive me I made a mistake.
CUDGE VAN NGUYEN:
Qkay.
A. Oh, I'm sorry, Sir. Anyway if vou see the period

was from November 8th, 13889, te Deéember the 8th,
1999, and the amount I owed them arnd if you've
noziced, bui this was about --- the dzspute‘was
already gaimg on at that time'and I was already pay.ng

what the current bBill was. It was $91.67. The bill

| pay by date up here for 2/9/29C0, the meter reading

was from December 8th, 199%, tc January 12th of 2000

-

land rhe amount of gas T used over that time, I was

G|charged $174.23. The next page is the pay by bill due

3/10/72000. If you'll look, this bill 25 the same

identical bill as the one =--=-.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

In my coupy there was no ---.

cUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 53€-8B308
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hWait a minute. What was 1t you wanted to

 ATTORNEY FARINAS:

My copy that I had to borrow from the

Court Reporter does rnct have a next page.

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Yes, you gave him a copy ---.

A 1f you look at the bi!l, and these are supposed to

‘e actaal meter readings that are done monthly.

They're all supposed to be accurate. If you look at

the bouttom of that pilil, you will see that it is for

the exact =same date as the one that was cdue on

3{1/1/20630. The meter reading is from November the 8th,

199%, to December the 8th, 19%9, and it's for the

exact same amount, $91.76. The next bill I got was

-

for May is was due -~~~ pay by May 1, 2000. If ydu

ook at that bill, you will see the meter read was

 from December the &th, 194Y9, to March 14th, 1996¢.

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

I dorn't have a copy.

AL I wondering if I didn't give it to vou. Here it

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Ckay.

A. In essence, they charged me again for those same

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (Bl4) 536-8508
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three months I had already paid. I wasn't supposed to

'‘be getting anymore multiple bills because I been doing

actual meter readings every month and they killed me
anyway.

JUDGE MNGUYEN:

Ckay. U0 you have anything else?
A. Well, not really. Because I just know I doa't owe
them. -~ They can’t prove this ===,

JUDGE NGUYEN:

Mr. Farinas?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Thank you, Your Honor.

| CROS5G EZXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

0.  Ms. Moocre, to staxzt off actually, the gquestions

the Judge asked you, I dorn't think you answered it

completely. The previous complaints <hat you had,

wasn't the basis ¢t them, the aczuracy of ycur account

netween 1995 and the current at that time?

N, MNe:y 4t wasn't.,

Q. The materials that you just provided, weren't the

same time period of the accuracy of your account the

basis of your previosus complaints?

A No, 1t was not. The previocus complaint was from =

~=-. T initially only disputed frcm December, that

Sargent’s Court Reporfting Service, Ihc.
{(814) 536-890H
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first --- that $500.08 was my only

disputed that and if you will look

that I --- that was i1n dispute was

was not disputing the =---,

and the Commission staff, when you

When they looked and reviewed your
reviewed your account for anything

payments, everything that was made

'pe:iads you're still afguing akbout

17
dispute. I only

on that kill those

|forms I just --- bills I dust copied for the month of

15/1/72000, you will see that my balance at that time

$482,99 because

fQ" De¢ you understand that when Judqé Wint (phonetici

filed exceptions.
account, they
that was wrong,
from the time

today.

31A. Ne. That's not it. Because I didn't argue from

Q. And I asked you what you arcgued from, I'm saying;

will you agree with me that the review that Judge Wint

by Commission staff when you filed

labout the accuracy of your acccunt

whatever the current date is.

' did in Lhe previous case and the review that was done

exceptions was

bétween 1995 and

A. IWelL; there is something that he brought, that

that woman brought up. But PGW said that I owed them

L From 1995, That's where he said that. And that's not

Q. Wasn't tnat the basis of his decision?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814) 536-8908%
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Q. That you cid ===,
A. Because you all lied.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Your Honor, =-=-.

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Miss, you =-~-.
'A. Didn't I tell the truth to Judge Wint?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Ms. Moore, do you understand?

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Understand, ycu use a deiamatory
statement in here.
A. What? What was the statement?

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

You don't defame him; ckay?
A, Well, okay. I won't defame him, but ~-=-

JUDGE_ VAN NGUYEN;:

Never use a derogatoery statement ---.

Gkay. But that is not true, Sir. It is not,

L0 I S & B 1<

A.
Y ATTORNEY FARINAS:
. It's not true that the ---=?
. Zt's rnot true that T owed you $700 from ——
Excuse me. Is it not tiue thas ---

SUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
(B14) 536-8308 :
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Ckay.
0. -~=- the previous complaint found that you did?
That there was nothing wrong witn the ---.

N STRRE N

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Mr. Farinas, you can =--=-.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

I'1l ask her more guesticzns, Your Hocnor.

JUDGE_VAN NGUYEN:

Ask me about your motion.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Your Honor, at this time, thank you =-~~-=
ornn June 4th 1 did file a motion to dismiss on the
grounds that the Commission has ~=--.

JUDUGE VAN NGUYEN:

June 4th?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

I filed it on June 4th, by cover of June
Bl4th.

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

June 28.

ATTORNEY EARIKAS:

I filed it on Juné 4th.
JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Ckay. And you revived that motion on

‘June Z8th; that's correct?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ (814) 536-8508
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ATTORNEY FARINAS:

I'm sorry?
JUDGE VAN NSUYEN:

June 2Z2B8th?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

June 28th, I FAXed you the copy of the
mdst recent PCS decision. ‘

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Gkavy.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

But I did file that motion to dismiss on

June 4th. At this point, given her testimony, I ask

| that you dismiss Lhis case because the Commission nas

ruled on the same exact Zactual and legal Issues that
beirg the accuracy of Ms. Moore's account :in a
previous document.

JUDGE VAN NGUYEN:

Ckay. Do you have any statement to make?

A. No, Sir. I might as well nct because I don't

think 1t's going to be in my faver anyways in this

venue, but there are other venues. Because 1t ain't

over. And it's not going to be over.

JUDGE VAN NSUYEW.

Ckay. Thank you, very much.

Al I thanrk you, very much.

Sargent’s Court Reporiting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8308
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JUDGE VAN NSUYEN:

We are adjourned.

* o+ # * " *® * *

HEARING CONCLUDED AT 10:48 A.M.

* % L T S

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(B14) 536-8908
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4 bifled i April,
5. : billed in May, -
6 billed in June. ;{; E9
7- billed in July, FOTREERn
8- billed in August, S AN &
8- means billed in September, IR T
hes means billed in October,
B- means billed i Novernber and
C- means biiled in Decemiber

Numbers after these numbers/letters means the month that the bill was canceled out
3. Tell me if PGW gave Ms. Moore a new account number or a new meter on June 5, 1997,
fes, Ms Moore's meter was changed.

4. Explain why the reading suddenly changed for 09402 on June 5, 1997 1o 05204 on July.1, 1997,
 See PGW, 1. ‘

Meler change occurred on June 7, 1997 when gas was turned back on afler being shut off for
non-payment.  This would explain why the readings suddenly changed from 09402 on June 5.
1997 to 05204 on July 1, 1997.

5. Tell me if there was any actual reading in 1995, If there was, what was the Complainant's gas
consumption between that actual reading and June 5, 19977 Give me also the gas cost
adjustment for that period.

Yes. there were 3 actual readings in 1995 There were on Apnl 24, 1895, Seplember 7, 1995 and
November 4, 1994.

; . ¥ - (;\é/]‘/,f
L ® @ 4

T TPeniod T indices T Usage ____AmountBilled
. | 414194 o 4124795 1500110 5193 192 ocf actual $151.27
- pA2ASSto 91785 15198-5308 T T 1T {5 cefactual | 10981

FYrngs to 117495 308-5359 51 cef actual 47.83

i Actual reading on Index 7780

L2596

“See Statement attached for the penod November 4, 1995 to June 5, 1997,

if additional information is needed about this matier, please contact me at my direct-dial number above.

Thank you il
ocssTa]
@ % ¥ , Sincerely: : 7
: s ) ._(Z/"""’” wwwww ,
el 'S L 2“}/ ~# o 2o
o8 Vera M. Moore ' V o ' K 2
Linda Pereirs
Les Fyack

i
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. p"!"‘i‘ ) l‘ilA G’AS ﬁORKS ) ‘ GAS LéAKS. EMERGENCIES CALL 2351212

y INFORMATION: CTALL 2351000
\ 8O0 W MON AERY AVENUE, PHILADELPHIA, FA 191220050 APPLIANHCE SERVICE- CALL 2352050 1
SERVICE TO:

WILLIAM HUGHES
2033 N 15TH ST.,1 2F

Accoun: Number: L , v

Accoan: Type:  088,/05/5440/150

Questions about your @,ﬁfﬁ ffingég gaﬁlq;é b@fgrg ?he Pay By date at 235-1000.
Or write to; PGW P.O. Box 3500, Pnila., PA 18122-0050

TIENE PROBLEMAS CON SU FACTURA DE GAS7 LLAME AL 235-2175
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|METER READINC I NFORMATION
NEXT SCHEDULED METER READING - Jul 12 1995

it Meter £1141688 Ta Jun 12 1995 Estimated ' 5492
From Hay 12 1985 Estimated 5386

Current Bill Usage in hundred cubic feet S 106 ccf

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Previous balance un: Hay 15 1995 841.02 credit
Less payments .00
Balance Prior to Current Billzng 841.02 credit
CURREHNT BILLINGC CHARGES ~=- May 12 1985 to Jun 12 1995
Ceneral Service
Customer Chdrge for 1 month(s) @ 4.00 4.00
Bill usage ‘ :
106 ccf x ~.7120 cost 75.47
106 ccf X .06895 gas cost adjustment 7.31
Current Billing Charges 86.78

TOTAL ACCOUNT BALANCE ON:

B e e e R R

Billed ) JU Alj Dail
[lled verage Dai
usage dags LuQJZQWA gemp y cost
This year - 106 ccf 1 3 42 ccf $2.80
Last year 160 ccf 60 .67 ccf ; 63 $1.72

MANY PHILADELPHIANS NEED HELP PAYING THEIR UTILITY BILLS.

PCW'S YSHARE YOUR WARMTH" PROGRAM NOW GIVES YOU THREE WAYS

70 HELP YOUR NEIGHBORS: DOLLAR PLUS, PLEDGES, AND ONE-TIME
CONTRIBUTIONS. THANK YOU, IF YOU HAVE ALREADY GIVEN.

PGW IS NOW PLACING CUSTOMER PAYMENT INFORMATION WITH A
CREDIT REPORTING COMPANY.

PGW'S NEW AND IMPROVED PARTS AND LABOR PLAN IS COMING THIS
5&%?.Gﬁg0§ligk MORE DETAILS AND THE “E.Z. APPLICATIOR™ IN YOUR

i 2@{5367?}
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